From: Q"Connor,D

To: Windebank,S
Subject: RE: Google Alert - "London School of Economics"
Date: 10 September 2019 11:47:00

Thanks for this Sue.
Probably a helpful intervention.

Danny

From: Windebank,S

Sent: 10 September 2019 10:47

To: O'Connor,D <D.0'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Google Alert - "London School of Economics"

Room mate (Taiwan’s former minister of Mainland Affairs Council) says not very happy with
President Tsai’s governance, but PhD is real

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: 10 September 2019 10:38

To: Windebank,S <S.Windebank@lse.ac.uk>

Subject: Google Alert - "London School of Economics"

L

"London School of Economics"

NEWS

Taiwan president's college roommate says L SE doctoral degree is real

Taiwan News
TAIPEI (Taiwan News) -- President Tsai Ing-wen's (2 3X) roommate during her studies at the
London School of Economics and Political Science ...

L

Electricity should not be treated as a right, argues LSE and Univ of
Chicago study based on Bihar

ETEnergyworld.com
... the International Growth Centre (IGC) at the London School of Economics & Political

Science (LSE), the University of Chicago, and Yale University.

L

Former talk show host considers run for Taiwan's leqislature. relocates
to Tainan




Taiwan News
.. (2% X0) academic achievements, demanding that Tsai verify the authenticity of her PhD
dissertation submitted at the London School of Economics.
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